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George F. Bingham* 
Michael L. Oja* * 
Joanne Reuter 
Mary E. Walta t 
Harry T. Nutter 
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OIL CONSERVATION QiV 
SANTA FE 

RE: Application of Doyle Hartman to Establish Minimum Allowable, Jalmat 
Gas Pool 

Dear Mr. LeMay: 
/o/'f 

I have received your letter of September 4, 1990 docketing Mr. Hartman's 
application for a minimum allowable in the Jalmat Gas Pool for the October 3, 1990 
Examiner Hearing. Mr. Hartman's application asked that a hearing on the Jalmat 
minimum allowables be set for the October 17,1990 and we will be unable to, 
case at the earlier date. We therefore request that it be placed on the October 17, 1990 
docket. 

Please let me know if this request is granted. Thank yot+ for-your 
consideration in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

GALLEGOS LAW FIRM 
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JOANNE REUTER7 
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cc: Bob Stovall 

'Also admitted in the District of Columbia 

' 'Also admitted in California 

'' 'Also admitted in Texas 

t Admitted only in Colorado 


